
1

Ben Young

From: JACQUELINE BLAND <Jacqueline.Bland@southyorks.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 29 April 2021 13:11

To: VICTORIA MURRAY

Cc: LOUISE WALKER

Subject: RE: UREGNT - Mains Gas - Additional Authorisation Request SYP

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE 
 
Vicky 

 

Yes happy to authorise the suggested changes  

 

Jackie 

 

Director of Resources   

South Yorkshire Police 

Police Headquarters  

Carbrook House 

Carbrook Hall Road 

Sheffield S9 2EH  

(S9 2EG - for Sat Nav) 

 

T: 0114 2523435 (internal: 718435) 

M: 07769131482 

Email – Jacqueline.Bland@southyorks.pnn.police.uk 

Website address - southyorks.police.uk  
 

    

 

From: VICTORIA MURRAY  

Sent: 29 April 2021 10:37 

To: JACQUELINE BLAND <Jacqueline.Bland@southyorks.pnn.police.uk> 

Cc: LOUISE WALKER <Louise.Walker@southyorks.pnn.police.uk> 

Subject: UREGNT - Mains Gas - Additional Authorisation Request SYP 

Importance: High 

 

OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE 
 
OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE-COMMERCIAL 

Handling conditions: SYP, Corona Energy, and Regional Procurement only, refer to originator prior to further 

dissemination. 

 

Good morning Jackie, 

 

I hope you are keeping well? 

 

I’ve been contacted by Corona Energy in regard to the Mains Gas contract. It appears that the document title for the 

bespoke terms and conditions has not pulled through from Adobe Sign and is not clearly referenced; therefore, we 

need to make sure that the contract explicitly refers to the correct additional document to avoid any ambiguity. 
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We have agreed with Corona Energy that changes are to be made via manuscript amendments, whereby the 

changes are made on the current contract (already signed by yourself for SYP) then dated and initialled. This I 

believe is acceptable at this stage of contracting due to the amendments not being material changes but purely for 

the purposes of clarity. 

 

The amendments specifically are: 

 

In relation to the Mains Gas Contract between the Police and Crime Commissioner for South Yorkshire Police and 

Corona Energy (SYP contract ref 2204-2020, Corona Energy Contract Reference 40675043) 

 

1.            Deletion of the wording “Special Conditions” at the top of page 1 of the Bespoke Terms and Conditions 

document.  

2.            Insertion of the wording “Mains Gas Supply – Bespoke Terms v1” at the top of page 1 of the Bespoke Terms 

and Conditions document. 

3.            Deletion of the wording “Bespoke Conditions 2020 v6” from the footer of the Bespoke Terms and 

Conditions document. 

 

If you are comfortable with the above proposal, please could I request confirmation of authorisation to proceed 

with these amendments via email from yourself as the original contract signatory, as I will need to forward that 

authorisation email to Corona Energy to evidence authorisation / acceptance. 

 

Should you have any queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me and I will be happy to help. 

 

Many thanks, 

Vicky 

 

Vicky Murray MCIPS 

Senior Category Manager (Estates and Facilities Management) 

 

Procurement 

Yorkshire & Humber Police Forces 

 

Mob: 07464 983 808 

 

 
 

 
 
SYP Alerts offers information about local policing issues by text, email or voice message. Sign-up now at 
www.sypalerts.co.uk #SignMeUp  
 
 
SYP Alerts offers information about local policing issues by text, email or voice message. Sign-up now at 
www.sypalerts.co.uk #SignMeUp  
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